San Jose Nisei Bowling Association Meeting October 14, 2013 4th Street Bowl

Meeting called to order by President Brandon Hirata at 7:15pm

Men's VP:	ers present: Brandon Hirata Mark Yoshinaka : Lynette Handa <i>(NP)</i>	Treasurer: Secretary:	Frank Lum <i>(NP)</i> Lindsey Wong <i>(NP)</i>
JANBA Rep: Vacant, Vacant, TJ Yanuska (NP), Jody Kawamura (NP)			
League Representatives Present: (NP)=Not PresentNikkei Mixed Fours: Dick HorioNisei JuniorsYosh HirakiKen GerardTues. Sansei Mixed:Dale AndoNaomi TomisakaWeds. Sansei Mixed:Dale AndoSan Jose Nikkei SrsTed Hashiguchi (NP)4 th St. Mixed TriosYosh HirakiBetty Fujii (NP)Vince Itatani4 th St. Tues. TriosOzzie Shimada (NP)			

Review of Minutes:

Tabled to next meeting.

Treasurers Report

Dues deposited so far: \$1520 (Brandon to ask Frank which leagues have paid) Current Account Balances as of 9/30/13: Association Acct. \$4796.38, Tournament Acct. \$15131.68, JANBA Acct. \$8000 (unchanged), Total for all accounts \$27928.06. Motion by Naomi, Seconded by Ken.

Nisei Juniors

- 18 A-division and 11 B-division bowlers participating this year (added 4 A-division bowlers)
- Bakesale Fundraiser \$240 at Fuzzy, \$210 at Senior No-Tap
 - o Reason for increase is Ken Jr donated char siu baos for juniors to sell.
 - o Juniors will hold another bakesale during Fremont Nikkei tournament in December.
- A-division bowlers are under USBC instead of NorCal because awards are better and city tournament is under USBC.
- Unsure about format for Pepsi (scratch vs handicap). Yosh will wait and see what they're going to do this year. Last year, bowlers were grouped by age.

Old Business

- Fuzzy Shimada Memorial
 - Tony Reyes iPad \$898.49 profit
 - Booklet sales \$730 ads purchased
 - o Tournament ran fairly smoothly. Decrease in trios entry. Team and Doubles steady.
 - Oil pattern discussion
 - Got reports that some people were able to practice on the pattern prior to the tournament. Also got complaints from lower average bowlers that shot was too hard but it did keep the scores down. Maybe keep pattern secret until the day before the tournament.

- Senior No-Tap Doubles
 - o Turnout great.
 - Scores weren't too high first squad but the second squad had scores higher. Pattern was High Street and played easier than Tuesday morning house shot.
 - For 2014, Vince thinking about making squad times at 10am, 12:45pm because house doesn't want to oil after one squad. Vince to clear this up with Ken Jr.

New Business

- Senior Team No-Tap is April 19th (21 squads)
- Senior Nationals is June 20th & 21st
- Nominations for Spirit Award
 - Leo Yee (Motion: Vince, 2nd: Dale Ando)
 - o Georgia Kakinami
 - o Marc Tsuchiya
- Lynette says Mondays don't work with her schedule (work and kids). May need to look for new Women's VP.
- JANBA Entries are out
- Turkey Shoot
 - \circ 249 Bowlers 1:8 ratio = 31 scripps x 2 = 62 total
 - o Minato, Sushi 85, Jade Cathay, Santos, Orange Julius, Off The Sheet

Next meeting:

Monday, November 4, 2013 at 7:00pm 4th Street Bowl

Motion to adjourn by Dale Ando seconded by Naomi.

Minutes submitted by Lindsey Wong, Secretary.